

## İletişim Bilgileri

ozgunn.ozdemir@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/özgün-  
özdemir-2b716344 (LinkedIn)

# Özgün Özdemir

Motion Designer

Ayvalık

Hello, I am a motion designer with a degree in 3d visualization and animation. I started working as a videographer right after graduating in 2011. I took part in a number of projects for about 6 years, and during this period I also made a feature-length documentary that was produced by me. With this documentary, I was invited to many festivals, notably the Turkey Adana Golden Boll Film Festival. In addition, I had the opportunity to work on dozens of short documentaries and 2 feature films. I started working as a motion designer with a decision I made in 2017. I took an active role in various large and small projects for 5 years and I continue to work. It was a great advantage for me to be able to combine my 3D education with videography and then move on to motion design. I live in Turkey and can work remotely anywhere in the world.

## Experience

mbsays

Motion Designer

Eylül 2020 - Present (1 yıl 6 ay)

On34 Ajans

Freelance Motion Designer

Nisan 2019 - Eylül 2020 (1 yıl 6 ay)

Ayvalık, Balıkesir, Türkiye

mbsays

Motion Designer

Şubat 2018 - Nisan 2019 (1 yıl 3 ay)

Oralet Medya

Co-founder

Eylül 2016 - Mart 2018 (1 yıl 7 ay)

İstanbul, Türkiye

Hayat Televizyonu

Graphic Designer

Ağustos 2012 - Eylül 2015 (3 yıl 2 ay)

Altun Gıda A.Ş.

Administrative Staff

Eylül 2009 - Temmuz 2012 (2 yıl 11 ay)

## Education

Plato Meslek Yüksekokulu

Meslek Yüksek Okulu, 3d visualization and animation · (2011 - 2013)